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Subject: FW: Prehen map
Attachments: DOC021822-02182022104420.pdf
From:

Sent: 20 February 2022 23:08
To: Malachy McCarron <Malachy.McCarron@derrystrabane.com>
Subject: Prehen map

Dear Mr McCarron:

Here is the map of the land I asked about. It is old, and I have not marked it. I had a better one to send, but it
did not include all of the 2 fields subject to protective covenants, for which Derry Golf Club have reportedly
applied to change the zoning.

The fields are 9 acres total, between their course and Prehen House and outbuildings. The smaller of the two
1s walled.

On newer maps a small area 1s excluded: 1 acre between properties on Sunningdale Drive and Prehen
House. This is not owned by CDGC.

I'm sorry for the delay, ]
Thank you,

Julia Peck
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